

# CHRISTOS FIAKKOU

# FULL STACK - WEB DEVELOPER

Date of birth: 29/07/1996 Address: Gladstonos 21 Kaimakli, Nicosia, Cyprus

## PROFILE

Junior Full Stack Web Developer with 2+ years of experience in designing, developing, and deploying web applications. Foundation in web development technologies such as JavaScript, HTML, CSS, and framework such as Angular. Familiar with languages like Java, C#, C++, and experienced in working with databases like MySQL and SQL. Foundation in Android mobile application development. Strong willing to continue learning and growing as a developer. Ability to work independently or as part of a team and work under pressure.

## CONTACT

PHONE: 99021646

EMAIL: fiakkouchristos@gmail.com

LINKEDLN: https://www.linkedin.com/in/christosfiakkou

### LANGUAGES

Greek (Native) English (IELTS Diploma)

#### **EDUCATION**

**Pallouriotissa Lyceum: High School** 09/2011 – 06/2014 Final Grade: 16 7/12

#### European University: Bachelor of Computer Science 09/2016 – 04/2021 GPA: 2.9/4

# Frederick University: Master Web and Smart System 09/2021 – 02/2024

GPA: 9.1/10

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Sport Direct - Sale Assistant

09/2016 – 01/2021 Customer Service, Stock Valuations, Price Change, Stocktaking

#### Internship in OPAP Sports - Web Developer

01/2020 – 07/2020 Develop new parts in the current Website, Website Maintenance, Bug Fixing

#### Hats ON Digital Agency – Web Developer

02/2021 – 02/2022 Building and maintenance websites using WordPress.

# NetU Consultants Ltd – Operational Support - Web Developer 02/2022 – 03/2023

Operational Support, Jasper Reports, SQL Queries, WordPress

#### Channel IT Ltd - Full Stack Web Developer

03/2023 – present Angular, Node JS, RDBM, WordPress

#### SKILLS

#### Programming Languages:

- C-Based: C++, C, C#
  - Java

#### Web Development:

- HTML, CSS
- JavaScript
- Angular

#### Backend Development:

- Node.js
- C#

#### **API Development:**

- MVC Architecture
- RESTful API

#### Database Management

- SQL, MySQL
- NoSQL (Firebase, MongoDB)
- CMS

#### WordPress

#### Mobile Development:

Android Studio (Java)

#### Version Control:

• Git

#### **WORDPRESS PROJECTS**

- https://portal.dls.moi.gov.cy/ https://petswithbenefit.com/ ٠
- ٠
- https://gnctrading.com.cy/ •
- https://climacare-engineering.com/ ٠
- https://mspioannoubros.com/ ٠
- https://www.pafitis-safety.com.cy/ ٠
- https://balancedbody.com.cy/ ٠
- https://iqonaarchitects.com/ ٠
- https://johnsun-solar.com.cy/ ٠
- https://poel.com.cy/ ٠
- https://bfcc.com.cy/ ٠
- https://leathermastercy.com/ ٠